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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 7, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH 4
FROM: WILLIAM T, KENDALLMKK P
SUBJECT: How are things in Kansas?

I talked to Senator James Pearson this morning concerning some details
about our impending China trip. During the course of our conversation
he asked me to pass along the following information:

1. The President is ""riding high' out there. He is doing well in
his battle with Congress. Congress is at a low ebb in popular
opinion, whereas the President is at an all-time high in prestige
and popularity. The people do not understand the details of the
policy disagreement but they do understand that the President
has a program and Congress does not. They blame Congress'
inaction for the price rise/shortage of energy.

2, He feels that the President must veto the six month extension of
oil price controls (S. 1849). Pearson voted for the extension but
will support the President on an override attempt, as I expected.
Pearson feels that when the President vetoes the bill he should
make a strong affirmative policy statement on energy. He feels
if the President backs away from a confrontation now by signing
rather than rejecting S. 1849, he will lose momentum in his fight
with the Congress on energy policy. He believes the Senate will
sustain,

3. On a political note, the Senator says that the political figures in
Kansas are strongly for the President. The Reagan people have
apparently not surfaced nor has there been any attempts to organize
for him. Pearson feels that this ties in with the President's popu-
larity, as noted in point #1 above.

4, A sour note is the weather. It is very dry and rain is needed badly.





